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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp !
Sent:  Thursday, July 08, 2010 9:21 AM '
To: ‘Jessica Robertson'

Subject: RE: Correction to website: EIN for company

Good morning
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Jessma Robertson [mailto:jessica. robertson@kdamg com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 10:11 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correction to website: EIN for company

To Whom It May Concern: ;
In reviewing the company information for Kindgom Development and Manégement Group, LLC on
your website(Document Number: L10000065134) I realized that the FEI/EIN Number had not been
updated Our EIN number is 27-2852044. Please make the appropriate changes so that this information
is up to date on the webiste.

Thank you for your time,
Jessica A. Robertson

Executive Assistant
Kingdom Development and Management Group, LLC
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